Telephone: 876-613-8011 HANOVER PARISH COURT
Fax: 956-2807 Box 64, Lucea, Hanover.

MEMORANDUM
TO: All Stakeholders

FROM: Her Honour Mrs. Sasha-Marie Ashle
Senior Judge of the Parish Court
Hanover Parish Court

DATE: July 2, 2024

SUBJECT: Notice of Adjournment of the Sitting of the Hanover Parish Court (Main and
. Outstations) for the period Wednesday July 3, 2024 to Friday July 5, 2024

Please be advised that as a result of the expected impact of Hurricane Beryl, court fixtures for the
period Wednesday July 3, 2024 to Friday July 5, 2024 in the Hanover Parish Court (Main and
Outstations) are rescheduled as follows:

» For Wednesday July 3, 2024 matters fixed at Lucea will be heard on Friday July 19,
2024 and those fixed at Sandy Bay will be heard on Thursday, July 11, 2024.

> For Thursday July 4, 2024 matters fixed at Lucea will be heard on Tuesday July 16,
2024 and those fixed at Ramble will be heard on Thursday, July 18, 2024.

» For Friday July 5, 2024 matters fixed at Lucea will be heard on Tuesday July 23, 2024
and those fixed at Sandy Bay will be heard on Wednesday July 24, 2024.

Lay Magistrates’ Court

» For Wednesday July 3, 2024 matters fixed at Lucea will be heard on Wednesday July
10, 2024.

» For Thursday July 4, 2024 matters fixed at Ramble will be heard on Thursday July 18,
2024.

> For Friday July 5, 2024 matters fixed at Green Island will be heard on Friday July 26,
2024.

Thank you for your understanding and please be safe.



